
I 
Moeleen Keavev 

Subject: ~ 

Attachments:: 
FW: WO217-02 Killarney Waste Disposal Limited, 
Submission- WO217-02 Killarney Waste Disposal Limited,.doc 

From: Brendan Dunne (EHO- Kerry) [mailto:Brendan.Dunne@hse.ie] 
Sent: 19 February 2018 14:OO 
To: Wexford Receptionist <REC WEX@epa.ie> 
Subject: WO217-02 Killarney Waste Disposal Limited, 

A Chara, 

I 

I Regards, 

Brendan DuAne, 
Senior Environmental Health Officer 
Environmendal Health Service 

Edward Street 
Tralee 1 

Y CO Kerry 
Tel: 066 7184992 Fax: 066 7184980 

I 

~ Block C Edwkd Court 

I 
! 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Securityxloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com 
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ENVIRONMENTAL, HEALTH SERVICE 
Health Service Executive South 

Edward Court - Block C 
Edward Street 

Tralee 
Co. Kerry 

. "  1 ' Tel: (066) 7184981/7184992 

$ 

2 i ,  t e '  

, 
I Fax: (066) 7184980 

Date 19/02/18 

MS Noeleen Keavey 
Prigramme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 
EqA \ ,  

Johnstown Castle Estate I _  

Cc/. Wexford 

Re: Ehis ref- 0708 

Proposed Development; WO217-02 Killarney Waste Disposal Limited, Aughacureen, 
Killarney, County Kerry. I 

, 

1 

< I  
Ddar Ms Keavey I ~1 

I 
I 

Plkase find below the HSE consultation report in relation to the above proposal. 
I 

If $ou have any queries regarding this report, the initial contact is John Moynihan, 
Principal Environmental Health Officer who will refer your query to the appropriate 
pekon. 

I The following HSE departments were made aware of the consultation request for the 
pdposed development on the 18/01/2018. 

I 
f 

1 0 

1 0 

i 0 Estates -Jim Murphy 

Emergency Planning - David O'Sullivan 
Assistant National Director for Health Protection - Kevin Kelleher / Marie Woods 
CHO - Ger Reaney 

1 8  

- 1 '  I 1  I l o  

li 

L 

, Nd responses have been received from the above departments at the time of issue of 
this correspondence. 

I 
I 
\ 
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, 

' Environmental Health Report 

; !  
I '  

II The EH service response to the proposal is as follows: 

1 5  

, , on the 18/01/2018 by National Environmental Health Office 

A site visit was carried out at the facility on the 23/01/2018. 

The assessment is based on receipt of EPA documentation submitted to this office 

i 
I t i  

This office is concerned primarily with highlighting issues of public health and 
~ 'I 2 environmental health concerns. This office has received no environmental complaints in! 

LR1 

. I  
. .  ,. 

t I /  relation to the past or present operation at this facility. * 
i 

All commitments to future actions including mitigation and further testing have 
been taken as read and all data results have been accepted as accurate. 

No additional investigations / measurements were undertaken. I 

I I$ relation to these types of developments the areas of concern from an environmental 
hkalth perspective are soils and geology, water, air quality, noise and material assets. 
These areas of concern have been addressed in the EIAR accompanying this application: 
Provided that the measures as outlined in the EIAR are strictly adhered to and that best 
aiailable techniques (BAT) for waste treatment are complied with this department would 

. f  have no other response to make in relation to the proposal. 

Yours Sincerely ' 

1 ,  

B&Bm 
Bhendan Dunne - .  

\ Senior Environmental Health Officer. 

Ail1 correspondence or any queries with regard to this report including 
akknowledgement of this report should be forwarded to John Moynihan Principal 
EH0 at above address 
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